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February 25, 2015

Melanie A. Bachman

Staff’ Attorney/Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:

Petition No. 1042: Somers Solar Center, LI.C Petition for a Declaratory Ruling that
No Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is Required for the
Construction and Operation of a 5.0 MWac Solar Photovoltaic Project located at 458
& 488 South Road, Somers, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On March 21, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) issued a Decision and Order in
the above-referenced proceeding declaring that a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and
Public Need was not required for the construction, operation and maintenance of a SMWac solar
photovoltaic facility at 458 and 488 South Road (the “Facility”). Condition 3 of the Decision
and Order requires Somers Solar Center, LLC (“SSC”) to provide a first year operating report
within three months after the conclusion of the Facility’s first year of operation.

The Facility began commercial operation on December 23, 2013. In compliance with Condition
3, SSC hereby provides the Council with the following information about the Facility’s first year
of operation:

Number of Hours Operated: The Facility operated 3,834 hours from December 23, 2013

to December 23, 2014.

Amount of Energy Generated: The Facility generated 8,474 MWh from December 23,

2013 to December 23, 2014.
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Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional information. Thank
you.
Sincerely,
) e
Joey Lee Miranda

Copy to:  Service List



